
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 20, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: April 19th. 2010. best respiratory mask available in the world

Importance: High

From: Bennett Little [mailto:benlittle@facetedproducts.com]
Sent: April 19, 2020 3:20 PM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>; anita.anand@parl.gc.ca
Subject: April 19th. 2010. best respiratory mask available in the world
Importance: High

Good afternoon – no, I am not Donald Trump making unsupported hyperbole.

I can offer a mask that has the following properties:
1) Doesn’t just stop 95% of all bacteria but kills the virus upon contact
2) Can be rewashed and reused for at least 60 times (at hospital temperatures)

with absolutely no diminution of properties
3) Is not made in China
4) Is immediately available (with bilingual packaging)

I was contacted by the NRC and told by them to make sure my contact information
was listed on the BuyandSell site....I did, and it was, and it is, but there has been
absolutely no communication from anyone there at all. In the meantime, people are
unnecessarily getting sick and dying.

I know that everyone must be overwhelmed with work and stress, so could you
request someone on your staff to just tell me who to contact federally and provincially,
please?

Thank you for your assistance.

Stay safe.

Bennett Little
514-983-6998
benlittle@facetedproducts.com 
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